
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

 

Monday, July 10, 2023 

7:00 PM 

 

CITY HALL 120 EAST CANEY STREET 
WHARTON, TEXAS 77488  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a City Council Regular Meeting will be held on Monday, July 

10, 2023, at 7:00 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, at which 

time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 6th day of July 2023. 

 

   By:     

    Tim Barker, Mayor 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the City 

Council Regular Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or Town in Wharton, 

Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice 

was posted on July 6, 2023, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours 

preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 6th day of July 2023. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:      

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

City Council Regular Meeting 

Monday, July 10, 2023 

City Hall - 7:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order –Opening Devotion –Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll Call and Excused Absences. 

Public Comments. 

Wharton Moment. 

Review and Consider: 

1. Reading of the minutes from the regular meetings held June 12, 2023, and June 26, 2023, 

and the special meeting held June 19, 2023. 

2. Request by Ms. Alice Heard-Roberts of 1400 North Fulton Street for the City to cap and 

remove the irrigation system placed in the City Right-of-Way (ROW). 

3. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving a Mutual Aid Agreement 

between the Wharton Police Department and the Houston Police Department for 

interdiction for human smuggling and narcotic contraband along the I-69 and I-10 

corridors and authorizing the City Manager of the City of Wharton to execute all 

documents related to said agreement.  

4. City Council Boards, Commissions, and Committee Reports: 

A. Finance Committee meeting held June 26, 2023. 

 

5. Appointments, Resignations, and Vacancies to the City of Wharton Boards, Commissions, 

and Committees: 

A. Resignations. 

B. Appointments. 

C. Vacancies. 

 

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

7/10/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Reading of the minutes from the regular meetings 
held June 12, 2023, and June 26, 2023, and the 
special meeting held June 19, 2023. 

 
Attached you will find the draft minutes from the regular meetings held June 12, 2023, and June 26, 
2023, and the special meeting held June 19, 2023. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, July 6, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JUNE 12, 2023 

 

Mayor, Tim Barker declared a Regular Meeting duly open for the transaction of business at 7:00 

P.M. at City Hall 120 E. Caney Street Wharton, TX.  Councilmember, Russell Machann, led the 

opening devotion, and Mayor, Tim Barker led the pledge of allegiance. 

Councilmembers present were:        Mayor, Tim Barker, and Councilmembers, Terry Freese; 

Burnell Neal; Russell Machann; Don Mueller, Larry 

Pittman, and Steve Schneider. 

Councilmember absent was:       None. 

Staff members present were:            City Attorney, Paul Webb; City Manager, Joseph R. Pace; 

Finance Director, Joan Andel; Assistant City Manager, 

Paula Favors, TRMC, CPM, MMC; Director of Planning 

and Development, Gwyn Teves; Lt. Lance Bothell, and 

Police Chief, Terry David Lynch;  

Visitors present were:      Walter Garrett and Wharton Economic Development 

Corporation Executive Director, Josh Owens.    

 

Roll Call and Excused Absences. 

All Councilmembers were present.  

 

Public Comments. 

Mayor, Tim Barker, called for Public Comments.  No comments were given. 

Wharton Moment. 

Councilmember, Russell Machann, congratulated Sgt. Stephen Jimenez on his graduation from the 

FBI Academy in Quantico, VA on June 8th, 2023. Police Chief, Terry David Lynch, stated Jimenez 

was the third person to graduate from the FBI Academy from Wharton Police Department. 

 

Review and Consider: 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider the reading of the minutes from the regular 

meetings held May 8, 2023, and May 22, 2023, and the special meeting held May 15, 2023.  After 

some discussion, Councilmember, Terry Freese, moved to approve the reading of the minutes from 

the regular meetings held May 8, 2023, and May 22, 2023, and the special meeting held May 15, 

2023.  Councilmember, Russell Machann, seconded the motion. All voted in favor.   

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City 

Council accepting donations for the Police Academy Sponsorship and authorizing the Mayor of 

the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said donations.  Chief of Police, Terry 

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 12, 2023 

Page 2 of 9 

 

David Lynch, stated the Wharton Police Department had initiated a program where the department 

sponsors a cadet through the Police Academy, namely Wharton County Junior College Law 

Enforcement Academy.  Chief Lynch said that three local donors, wishing to remain anonymous, 

generously donated tuition, books, and uniforms to cover the sponsorship costs.  He said the City 

Staff was requesting that the City Council approve the acceptance of said donation in the amount 

of $4,800.00 ($1,600.00 x3) for sponsorship purposes.  After some discussion, Councilmember, 

Russell Machann, moved to approve City of Wharton Resolution No. 2023-49, which read as 

follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-49 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL ACCEPTING DONATIONS FOR 

THE POLICE ACADEMY SPONSORSHIP AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE 

CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID 

DONATIONS. 
 

WHEREAS,  The Wharton Police Department has initiated a program where the department 

sponsors a cadet through the Wharton County Junior College Law Enforcement 

Academy; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton City Council wishes to accept donations for the sponsorship of 

cadets for the Wharton County Junior College Law Enforcement  

Academy in the amount of $4,800.00 ($1,600.00 x3); and, 

 

WHEREAS,  The said donations will cover the costs of tuition, books, and uniforms; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents relating to said donations.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby accepts the donations for the Police Academy 

Sponsorship in the amount of $4,800.00. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said donations. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 12th day of June 2023. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

       By: ___________________________ 

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 12, 2023 

Page 3 of 9 

 

              TIM BARKER 

              Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary  

 

Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  Councilmember, Larry 

Pittman, abstained from voting. 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

approving a Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Wharton and the Wharton 

Independent School District regarding a drainage study for the Eddie Joseph Memorial Stadium 

Detention Pond and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related 

to said Memorandum of Understanding.  Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves,  

stated that after receiving complaints of drainage concerns on Stadium Drive, Mr. Pace and the 

City Staff met with the WISD Superintendent and Staff to discuss the possibility of the City 

performing a drainage study of the area and the existing detention pond that was constructed for 

the Eddie Joseph Memorial Stadium.  Mrs. Teves said the Memorandum of Understanding 

intended to establish an agreement to collaborate on a drainage study for the Eddie Joseph 

Memorial Stadium Detention Pond, 1 Stadium Drive, Wharton, TX 77488.  She said the drainage 

study would identify the current drainage infrastructure, evaluate the drainage system’s capacity, 

and propose recommendations to address existing regional drainage problems.  Mrs. Teves stated 

the Memorandum had been reviewed by the City Attorney and Dr. O’Guin, WISD Superintendent, 

had also approved the agreement and returned it with his signature.  After some discussion, 

Councilmember, Terry Freese, moved to approve Resolution No. 2023-50, which read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-50 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING A 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF WHARTON AND 

THE WHARTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT REGARDING A DRAINAGE 

STUDY FOR THE EDDIE JOSEPH MEMORIAL STADIUM DETENTION POND AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL 

DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING.  

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton City Council wishes to approve a Memorandum of 

Understanding with the Wharton Independent School District regarding collaboration 

on a drainage study for the Eddie Joseph Memorial Stadium Detention Pond, 1 

Stadium Dr., Wharton, TX 77488; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The drainage study will identify the current drainage infrastructure, evaluate the 

capacity of the drainage system, and propose recommendations to address existing 

regional drainage problems; and, 

- Page 7 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 12, 2023 

Page 4 of 9 

 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents relating to said Memorandum of Understanding.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby approves the Memorandum of Understanding with 

the Wharton Independent School District regarding collaboration on a drainage study 

for the Eddie Joseph Memorial Stadium Detention Pond, 1 Stadium Dr., Wharton, TX 

77488. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said Memorandum of Understanding. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 12th day of June 2023. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

       By:_________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

             Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Steve Schneider, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

 

The fourth item on the agenda was to review and consider an ordinance abandoning and releasing 

a Temporary Construction Easement on a 0.231-acre tract of land, situated in the Randall Jones ½ 

League, Abstract No. 36, City of Wharton, Wharton County, Texas.  Director of Planning & 

Development, Gwyn Teves, stated that to perform the repair of the Santa Fe Outfall, the City 

acquired a temporary construction easement and drainage easement on the adjoining properties.   

Mrs. Teves said that Mr. Randall Maynard had requested that the TCE be released from his 

property since the construction was completed in October 2022.  She said the City Staff 

recommended that the Council approve the release of the TCE.  After some discussion, 

Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to approve City of Wharton Ordinance No. 2023-07, 

which read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

- Page 8 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 12, 2023 

Page 5 of 9 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-07 
 

AN ORDINANCE ABANDONING AND RELEASING A TEMPORARY 

CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT ON A 0.231 AC. TRACT OF LAND, SITUATED IN THE 

RANDALL JONES ½ LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 36, CITY OF WHARTON, WHARTON 

COUNTY, TEXAS. 
 

WHEREAS A temporary construction easement has been designated for drainage facility 

construction purposes on a 0.231-acre tract of land, situated in the Randall Jones 

League, Abstract No. 36, as shown on the survey attached hereto, marked Exhibit 

A, and incorporated herein; and, 
 

WHEREAS, The owner has requested the City of Wharton, Texas to abandon the above-

described easement; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The above-described easement is no longer needed for construction; and, 

 

WHEREAS, It appears to the Mayor and City Council of Wharton, Texas that it is desirable and 

proper to close, abandon, and release the above-described easement. 
 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS, that: 

 

Section I. The City of Wharton closes, abandons, and releases the above-described temporary 

construction easement. 

 

Section II. The City Secretary is hereby directed to file with the County Clerk of Wharton, 

Texas, a certified copy of this ordinance. 

 

Section III. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wharton, 

Texas, on the 12th day of June 2023. 

        

CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By:      

             TIM BARKER 

             Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

      

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 
 

 Councilmember, Don Mueller, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

- Page 9 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 12, 2023 

Page 6 of 9 

 

The fifth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

adopting the City of Wharton Waiver Valuation Policy for Involuntary Acquisitions and setting an 

effective date.  Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, stated that as a requirement for 

General Land Office (GLO) grants that require involuntary acquisitions of property, the City of 

Wharton was required to adopt a policy showing that it would follow the 2022 GLO CDBG 

Implementation Manual Chapter 8 Acquisition & Relocation steps, as well as the HUD guidance 

for acquisition regarding waiver valuations.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Terry Freese, 

moved to approve the City of Wharton Resolution No. 2023-51, which read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-51 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL ADOPTING THE CITY OF 

WHARTON WAIVER VALUATION POLICY FOR INVOLUNTARY ACQUISITIONS 

AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, The General Land Office (GLO), requires the City Council to review and 

adopt, by resolution, the City of Wharton Waiver Valuation Policy for 

Involuntary Acquisitions for the current GLO Grants being administered by 

the City of Wharton; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The attached City of Wharton Waiver Valuation Policy complies with the 

2022 GLO CDBG Implementation Manual Chapter 8 Acquisition & 

Relocation steps, as well as the HUD guidance for acquisition regarding 

waiver valuations. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS that: 

 

Section I. The City of Wharton has complied with the requirements of 2022 GLO 

CDBG Implementation Manual Chapter 8 Acquisition & Relocation steps, 

as well as the HUD guidance for acquisition regarding waiver valuations 

and the City of Wharton Waiver Valuation Policy for involuntary 

acquisitions attached hereto as “Exhibit A” is hereby adopted. 

 

Section II: That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 12th day of June 2023. 

 

   

     CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

             By:_____________________________ 

                         TIM BARKER 

                         Mayor  

- Page 10 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 12, 2023 

Page 7 of 9 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Larry Pittman, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

The sixth item on the agenda was to review and consider Pay Request No. 2 from Insituform 

Technologies, LLC., for the S. East Ave. Sanitary Sewer Repairs Contract 7220499.  Director of 

Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, presented a copy of Pay Request No. 2 from Insituform 

Technologies for the S. East Ave. Sanitary Sewer Repairs Contract 7220499 in the amount of 

$14,265.00.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Terry Freese, approved Pay Request No. 2 

from Insituform Technologies for the S. East Ave. Sanitary Sewer Repairs Contract 7220499 in 

the amount of $14,265.00.  Councilmember, Don Mueller, seconded the motion.  All voted in 

favor. 

The seventh item on the agenda was to review and consider the Wharton Economic Development 

Corporation Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Annual Budget.  Mr. Josh Owens, Executive Director of the 

Wharton Economic Development Corporation, presented a copy of the Wharton Economic 

Development Corporation Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Annual Budget. Mr. Owens stated there was a 

correction and presented a supplemental communication with changes to the proposed budget. 

After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to approve the Wharton 

Economic Development Corporation Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Annual Budget with corrections as 

presented.  Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

The eighth item on the agenda was to review and consider appointments, resignations, and 

vacancies to the City of Wharton Boards, Commissions, and Committees: 

A. Appointments. 

B. Resignations. 

C. Vacancies. 

 

After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to appoint the following: 

 

A. Appointments. 

Wharton Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors.           Term Expiring: 

Larry Pittman                 September 30, 2024 

Councilmember, Steve Schneider, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

- Page 11 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 12, 2023 

Page 8 of 9 

 

The ninth item on the agenda was to review and consider the City Council Boards, Commissions, 

and Committee Reports: 

A. Finance Committee meeting held May 22, 2023. 

 

After some discussion, no action was taken. 

Executive Session 

1. City Council may adjourn into an Executive Session by Sections 551.074 of the Local 

Government Code, Revised Civil Statutes of Texas.  Final action, decision, or vote, if any 

about any matter considered in Executive Session shall be made in Open Meeting. 

Discussion: 

A.  City Managers Evaluation. 

Mayor, Tim Barker, moved the meeting into Closed Session at 7:19 p.m. 

Return to Open Session  

1. Action on items discussed in Executive Session: 

A.  City Managers Evaluation. 

Mayor, Tim Barker, returned the meeting to Open Session at 7:45 p.m. 

There being no further discussion, Councilmember, Don Mueller, moved to adjourn.  

Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 

 

 

                                                           CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS  

                                                                                                                                             

By: _____________________________ 

                                                               TIM BARKER 

                   Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 12 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 12, 2023 

Page 9 of 9 

 

 

- Page 13 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 26, 2023 

 

Mayor, Tim Barker, declared a Regular Meeting duly open for the transaction of business at 7:00 

P.M. at City Hall 120 E. Caney Street Wharton, TX.   Councilmember, Russell Machann, led the 

opening devotion, and Mayor, Tim Barker, led the pledge of allegiance. 

Councilmembers present were:        Mayor, Tim Barker, and Councilmembers, Terry Freese; 

Burnell Neal; Russell Machann; Don Mueller, and Steve 

Schneider. 

Councilmember absent was:       Larry Pittman.  

Staff members present were:            City Manager, Joseph R. Pace; Assistant City Manager, 

Paula Favors; Finance Director, Joan Andel; Director of 

Planning and Development, Gwyn Teves, CPM; Assistant 

to the City Manager, Brandi Jimenez; Police Chief, Terry 

David Lynch and Patrol Lieutenant, Lance Bothell. 

 Visitors present were:      Walter Garrett, Mindi Snyder, Client Services with 

Ardurra; Lata Krishnardo, Project Manager with Ardurra; 

Holly Koenig; Tyler Koenig; Zacharian Simpson; Mayra 

Thomason; Matthew Williams; Harold Franklin; Daniel 

Webster; Larseen Thompson; Devin Konvicka; Jackson 

Burditt; Samantha Franklin; Susan Franklin; Daniel 

Webster; Jim Smith and Al Dube with the Wharton Journal 

Spectator.   

Roll Call and Excused Absences. 

After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to excuse Councilmember, 

Larry Pittman.  Councilmember, Steve Schneider, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

 

Public Comments. 

Mayor, Tim Barker, called for Public Comments.  No comments were given. 

Wharton Moment. 

Finance Director, Joan Andel, stated the Boy Scouts Troop #326 was in attendance to complete 

qualifications for two merit badges. 

 

Review and Consider: 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider the City of Wharton Financial Report for 

May 2023.  City of Wharton Finance Director, Joan Andel, presented the City of Wharton 

Financial Report for May 2023. After some discussion, Councilmember, Don Mueller, moved to 

- Page 14 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 26, 2023 

Page 2 of 7 

 

approve the City of Wharton Financial Report for May 2023.  Councilmember, Russell Machann, 

seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider a request by Ms. Alice Heard-Roberts 

of 1400 North Fulton Street for the City to cap and remove the irrigation system placed in the City 

Right-of-Way (ROW). City Secretary, Paula Favors, stated the item would be brought back at a 

later meeting.  

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a presentation from Ardurra on the 

Downtown Master Plan.  Mrs. Mindi Snyder, Client Services with Ardurra, presented a 

presentation on the Downtown Master Plan.  After some discussion, no action was taken. 

The fourth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

approving the Interlocal Agreement with the Texas Health Benefits Pool for medical, long-term 

disability, life, accidental death & dismemberment, flexible spending account, health 

reimbursement account, and voluntary vision plans for city employees for October 1, 2023, to 

September 30, 2024, Fiscal Year; and Sun Life Financial for voluntary dental coverage for City 

employees; authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents relating to said 

contracts.  City Secretary, Paula Favors, presented a memorandum regarding the City of Wharton’s 

Texas Health Benefits Pool re-rate options for the 2023-2024 year. Mrs. Favors stated the 

recommendation from the City Staff was to consider TML Health Benefits Pool for the employee’s 

health insurance plan and contribute the previous year’s amount of $1,250.00 to a Health 

Reimbursement Agreement (HRA) to offset the deductible or other medical expenses. She said the 

City Staff was requesting to continue with the voluntary vision coverage and that there were no 

changes in the rates for the Voluntary Sun Life Financial Dental Coverage.  Mrs. Favors stated the 

City Council Finance Committee met on June 26, 2023, and were recommending the City Council 

consider approving to remain with the current plan and contribute to the HRA account of every 

full-time employee pending further budgetary review.   After some discussion, Councilmember, 

Russell Machann, moved to approve the City of Wharton Resolution No. 2023-52, which read as 

follows:   

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-52 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING THE 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE TEXAS HEALTH BENEFITS POOL FOR 

MEDICAL, LONG-TERM DISABILITY, LIFE, ACCIDENTAL DEATH & 

DISMEMBERMENT, FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT, HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 

ACCOUNT, AND VOLUNTARY VISION PLANS FOR CITY EMPLOYEES FOR 

OCTOBER 1, 2023, TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2024, FISCAL YEAR; AND SUN LIFE 

FINANCIAL FOR VOLUNTARY DENTAL COVERAGE FOR CITY EMPLOYEES; 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL 

DOCUMENTS RELATING TO SAID CONTRACTS. 

 

- Page 15 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 26, 2023 

Page 3 of 7 

 

WHEREAS,  The City of Wharton received the renewal rate for medical, long-term disability, life, 

accidental death & dismemberment for city employees, voluntary vision and Sun Life 

Financial for voluntary dental coverage for City employees; and,  

 

WHEREAS,  The City of Wharton medical plan with Texas Health Benefits Pool would be renewed 

with a 21% increase and Sun Life Financial would remain unchanged; and,  

 

WHEREAS,   The City of Wharton would provide to each full-time employee a $1,250 yearly 

contribution to the employee health reimbursement account (HRA) administered by 

the Texas Health Benefits Pool; and, 

 

WHEREAS,  The Mayor of the City of Wharton has executed on behalf of the City said agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby approves the interlocal agreement with the 

Texas Health Benefits Pool for medical, long-term disability, life, and accidental death 

& dismemberment coverage, voluntary vision, and Sun Life Financial for voluntary 

dental coverage for City employees signed by the Mayor. 

 

Section II. That Wharton City Council hereby approves providing to each full-time employee a 

$1,250 yearly contribution to the employee health reimbursement account (HRA) 

administered by the Texas Health Benefits Pool. 

 

Section III. That the Mayor of the City of Wharton’s execution of all documents relating to the 

aforementioned agreements is hereby approved. 

 

Section IV. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 26th day of June 2023. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By: ________________________________   

                                 TIM BARKER 

              Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary  

 

Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

- Page 16 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 26, 2023 

Page 4 of 7 

 

The fifth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

approving an Interlocal Agreement with the Texas Municipal League-Intergovernmental Risk Pool 

(TML-IRP) for property & casualty and worker’s compensation coverage for the City of Wharton; 

authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents relating to said contract.  

City Secretary, Paula Favors, presented a copy of the memorandum dated June 21, 2023, from her 

regarding the Interlocal Agreement with the Texas Municipal League-Intergovernmental Risk 

Pool (TML-IRP) for Property & Causality and Worker’s Compensation coverage for the City of 

Wharton. She stated that the amount for coverage for 2023-2024 is $450,563 and the City Council 

Finance Committee met and were recommending the City Council consider approving the request.  

After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to approve City of Wharton 

Resolution No. 2023-53, which read as follows: 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-53 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL 

AGREEMENT WITH THE TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE-INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

RISK POOL (TML-IRP) FOR PROPERTY & CASUALTY AND WORKER’S 

COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR THE CITY OF WHARTON; AUTHORIZING THE 

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATING 

TO SAID CONTRACT. 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton received the renewal rate for property and casualty and workers' 

compensation coverage; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to enter into an interlocal agreement with the Texas 

Municipal League-Intergovernmental Risk Pool (TML-IRP) for property & casualty 

and workers’ compensation coverage for the City of Wharton; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said agreement.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby approves an interlocal agreement with the 

Texas Municipal League-Intergovernmental Risk Pool (TML-IRP) for Property & 

Casualty Coverage and Worker’s Compensation Coverage for the City of Wharton 

for fiscal year October 1, 2023, to September 30, 2024. 

 

Section II. That the Mayor of the City of Wharton is hereby authorized to sign any documents 

relating to the aforementioned contracts. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

- Page 17 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 26, 2023 

Page 5 of 7 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 26th day of June 2023. 

 

             CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

       By: ______________________________ 

              TIM BARKER 
              Mayor  

 

ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary  

 

Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

The sixth item on the agenda was to review and consider an update on the City of Wharton Grant 

Programs.  Director of Planning and Development, Gwyn Teves, presented her update on the City 

of Wharton Grant Programs.  After some discussion, no action was taken. 

The seventh item on the agenda was to review and consider appointments, resignations, and 

vacancies to the City of Wharton Boards, Commissions, and Committees: 

A. Appointments. 

B. Resignations. 

C. Vacancies. 

 

After some discussion, Councilmember, Terry Freese, moved to accept the following: 

 

A. Wharton Regional Airport Board:         Term Ending: 

1. Jimmy Gardner                      June 30, 2025 

2. Randy Rodriguez           June 30, 2025 

3. Bill Kingrey                      June 30, 2025 

 

B. Beautification Commission: 

1. Barbie Fortenberry           June 30, 2025 

2. Adraylle Watson           June 30, 2025 

3. Debbie Folks           June 30, 2025 

4. Sheryl Joost            June 30, 2025 

 

C. Building Standards Commission: 

1. Leonard Morales           June 30, 2025 

2. Paul Shannon           June 30, 2025 

 

- Page 18 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 26, 2023 

Page 6 of 7 

 

D. Mayor’s Committee on People with Disabilities: 

1. Adraylle Watson            June 30, 2025 

2. Cheryl Lavergne            June 30, 2025 

 

E. Municipal Court Judge: 

1. Jared Cullar             June 30, 2025 

 

F. Planning Commission: 

1. Johnnie Gonzales          June 30, 2025 

2. Rob Kolacny          June 30, 2025 

3. Michael Quinn          June 30, 2025 

 

Resignations: Ms. Marilyn Sebesta from the Beautification Commission. 

 

Councilmember, Steve Schneider, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  Councilmember, 

Terry Freese, moved to approve all City Council Committee Boards to remain the same through 

June 30, 2024.  Councilmember, Russell Machann, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

 

The eighth item on the agenda was to review and consider City Council Boards, Commissions, 

and Committee Reports: 

A. Wharton Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors Selection Committee 

meeting held June 12, 2023. 

After some discussion, no action was taken. 

 

The ninth item to review and consider on the agenda was the City Manager’s Reports: 

A. City Secretary/Personnel. 

B. Code Enforcement. 

C. Community Services Department/Civic Center. 

D. Emergency Management. 

E. E. M. S. Department. 

F. Fire Department. 

G. Fire Marshal. 

H. Legal Department. 

I. Municipal Court. 

J. Police Department. 

K. Public Works Department. 

L. Water/Sewer Department. 

M. Weedy Lots/Sign Ordinance. 

N. Wharton Regional Airport. 

After some discussion, no action was taken. 

- Page 19 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - June 26, 2023 

Page 7 of 7 

 

 

Councilmember, Burnell Neal, asked the Boy Scout Troop 326, which was in attendance, to 

introduce themselves.   

 

Executive Session 

1. City Council may adjourn into an Executive Session in accordance with Sections 551.074 

of the Local Government Code, Revised Civil Statutes of Texas.  Final action, decision, 

or vote, if any with regard to any matter considered in Executive Session shall be made in 

Open Meeting. 

Discussion: 

A.  City Managers Evaluation. 

Mayor, Tim Barker, moved the meeting into Closed Session at 7:31 p.m.   

Return to Open Session  

1. Action on items discussed in Executive Session: 

A.  City Managers Evaluation. 

Mayor, Tim Barker, returned the meeting to Open Session at 8:26 p.m.    Councilmember, Burnell 

Neal, moved to approve an additional four days of vacation for City Manager, Joseph R. Pace.  

Councilmember, Russell Machann, seconded the motion.  Councilmember, Terry Freese, voted 

against the motion.  Mayor, Tim Barker, Councilmembers, Burnell Neal; Steve Schneider; Don 

Mueller, and Russell Machann voted for the motion.  The motion carried.   

 

There being no further discussion, Councilmember, Don Mueller, moved to adjourn.  

Councilmember, Russell Machann, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:27 p.m. 

 

                                                                          CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS  

                                                                                                                                             

 

By: _____________________________ 

                                                             TIM BARKER 

                             Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

- Page 20 -

Item-1.



 

1 

 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2023 

 

Mayor, Tim Barker, declared a Special Meeting duly open for the transaction of business at 6:00 P.M.  

Councilmember, Russell Machann, led the prayer, and Mayor, Tim Barker, led the pledge of allegiance.   

 

Councilmembers present were: Mayor, Tim Barker and Councilmembers, Terry Freese; Burnell 

Neal; Larry Pittman; Russell Machann; Don Mueller; and Steven 

Schneider. 

 

Councilmember absent was: None. 

  

Staff members present were: City Manager, Joseph R. Pace; Finance Director, Joan Andel; 

Assistant to City Manager, Brandi Jimenez; Assistant to Finance 

Director; London Davis; Assistant City Manager, Paula Favors; 

Assistant to the Building Official, Shaniah Fisher; Airport 

Attendant, Dwayne Pospisil; Fire Administrator, Anthony Abbott; 

Fire Chief, Hector Hernandez; Accounts Payable Clerk, Theresa 

Wittig, Emergency Management Coordinator, Ben Guanajuato; 

Civic Center Manager, Makyla Monroe; Police Chief, Terry David 

Lynch; EMS Director, Christy Gonzales; Public Works Director, 

Anthony Arcidiacono and Director of Planning and Development, 

Gwyn Teves. 

 

Visitors present were: Ron Sanders, Executive Director Wharton Chamber of Commerce, 

Green For Life (GFL) Government Contract Manager, David 

Selesky; GFL Operations Supervisor II, Chad Lemons and GFL 

Operations Manager, Xavier Solache. 

 

Roll Call and Excused Absences.  All Councilmembers were present.  

 

Public Comments. No comments were given.     

 

The first item on the agenda Budget Workshop: City of Wharton 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Budget: 

 

A. Solid Waste Fund-GFL Presentation. 

 

Green For Life (GFL) Government Contract Manager, David Selesky presented GFL’s plans for the City 

of Wharton’s future of garbage collection which included automated collection with them purchasing 

3,000 new carts and six new garbage trucks.   

 

Councilmember, Don Mueller, arrived at 6:06 p.m. 

 

Assistant to Finance Director; London Davis, stated each Department Head would present their requests 

for the City of Wharton 2023-2024 fiscal year budget.  The presentations were as follows:  

 

- Page 21 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton  

City Council Budget Meeting 

June 19, 2023 

2 

B. Five-year Vehicle & Equipment Capital Needs: 

1. Ben Guanajuato– Emergency Management. 

2. Dwayne Pospisil – Airport Department.   

3. Anthony Abbott/Hector Hernandez – Fire Department.   

4. Shaniah Fisher – Code Enforcement Department.  

5. Makyla Monroe – Civic Center.   

6. Christy Gonzales- EMS. 

7. Terry David Lynch – Police, Animal Control, Communications Departments. 

8. Paula Favors – City Secretary. 

9. Paula Favors – Municipal Court. 

10. Joan Andel – Finance. 

11. Gwyn Teves – Community Development. 

 

Councilmember, Don Mueller, left the meeting at 6:47 p.m.  

 

      C. Five-Year Capital Infrastructure Improvement Program: 

         1. Transportation Systems. - Anthony Arcidiacono – Public Works. 

A. Streets. 

B. Major Thoroughfares. 

C. Sidewalks. 

 2. Drainage System. 

 3. Flood Reduction Project-Levee. 

 4. Water and Sewer Utility System. 

 5. Garbage. 

 6. Parks & Facilities Department.   

 

D.    General Fund.   

E.     PEG Fund. 

F.     Hotel Motel Fund. 

G.    Narcotics Seizure Fund. 

H.    Debt Fund. 

I.     Capital Improvement Fund. 

J.     Water & Sewer Fund. 

K.    Emergency Medical Services Fund. 

L.    Civic Center Fund. 

M.   Airport Fund. 

 

Finance Director, Joan Andel, and City Manager, Joseph R Pace, presented information regarding the 

proposed 2023-2024 fiscal year budget.  Each Department Head presented the five-year capital needs of 

their departments.  After some discussion, no action was taken.   

 

Adjournment.   
 

The meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m. 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

- Page 22 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton  

City Council Budget Meeting 

June 19, 2023 

3 

 

 

       By:  _______________________________  

               TIM BARKER 

               Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 
City Secretary 

 

- Page 23 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

7/10/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Request by Ms. Alice Heard-Roberts of 1400 North 
Fulton Street for the City to cap and remove the 
irrigation system placed in the City Right-of-Way 
(ROW). 

 
The City was approved for funding for the 2019 Transportation Alternatives (TA) in April of 2021.  
Notices to residents went out in April of 2022 notifying them of the project with a project map.  Mrs. 
Heard-Roberts was also contacted in person on multiple occasions about the project prior to May of 
2022 in an attempt to identify the conflicts with her property’s irrigation system by City Staff. 
 
Due to the start of construction in late March of 2023 with no resolution to the irrigation system in the 
ROW, the City Staff again attempted to contact Mrs. Heard-Roberts via email with no response.  The 
construction has been moving timely and, in an effort, to make one last attempt to contact the property 
owners, a certified letter was sent on June 6, 2023.  
 
Mrs. Heard-Roberts is advising that she is not prepared to have the irrigation system removed from the 
ROW in time for the construction to be completed and is asking that the City be responsible for capping 
the system and removing it from the ROW at our costs due to the unplanned repairs.  
 
Attached is the mailing that went out in April of 2022, an email that was sent on March 31, 2023, a 
certified letter mailed on June 6, 2023, and the request from Mrs. Heard-Roberts.  
 
Also attached is the City of Wharton Ordinance on ROW use. 
 
It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council does not approve the request for the removal 
at the City’s expense. 
 
Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, July 6, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 24 -

Item-2.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  June 20, 2023 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Director of Planning & Development 

 

TO:   Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

SUBJECT: Request by Alice Heard-Roberts of 1400 N. Fulton for the City to cap and 

remove irrigation system placed in the City Right-of-Way (ROW) 

 

 

 The City was approved for funding for the 2019 Transportation Alternatives (TA) in 

April 2021. Notices to residents went out in April 2022 notifying them of the project with a 

project map. Mrs. Heard-Roberts was also contacted in person on multiple occasions about the 

project prior to May of 2022 in an attempt to identify the conflicts with her property’s irrigation 

system through both myself and our Public Works Department.  

 

 Due to the start of construction in late March 2023 with no resolution to the irrigation 

system in the ROW, I again attempted to contact Mrs. Heard-Roberts via email with no response. 

The construction has been moving timely and, in an effort, to make one last attempt to contact 

the property owners, a certified letter was sent on June 6, 2023.  

 

 Mrs. Heard-Roberts is advising that she is not prepared to have the irrigation system 

removed from the ROW in time for the construction to be completed and is asking that the City 

be responsible for capping the system and removing it from the ROW at our costs due to the 

unplanned repairs.  

 

 Attached is the mailing that went out in April 2022, an email that was sent on March 31, 

2023, a certified letter mailed on June 6, 2023 and the request from Mrs. Heard-Roberts. Also 

attached is the City of Wharton Ordinance on ROW use. 

 

 It is my recommendation at this time, that the City Council does not approve the request 

for the removal at the City’s expense.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 25 -

Item-2.



- Page 26 -

Item-2.



- Page 27 -

Item-2.



- Page 28 -

Item-2.



- Page 29 -

Item-2.



- Page 30 -

Item-2.



- Page 31 -

Item-2.



- Page 32 -

Item-2.



- Page 33 -

Item-2.



- Page 34 -

Item-2.



- Page 35 -

Item-2.



- Page 36 -

Item-2.



- Page 37 -

Item-2.



- Page 38 -

Item-2.



- Page 39 -

Item-2.



- Page 40 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

7/10/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council 
approving a Mutual Aid Agreement between the 
Wharton Police Department and the Houston Police 
Department for interdiction for human smuggling 
and narcotic contraband along the I-69 and I-10 
corridors and authorizing the City Manager of the 
City of Wharton to execute all documents related to 
said agreement.  

 
The City Staff is requesting the approval of a Mutual Aid Agreement between the Wharton Police 
Department and the Houston Police Department to conduct interdiction for human smuggling and narcotic 
contraband along the I-69 (Hwy 59) and I-10 corridors in each respective jurisdiction.   
 
City Attorney, Paul Webb, has reviewed the agreement. 
 
Chief of Police, Terry David Lynch, will be present to answer any questions.  

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, July 6, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 41 -

Item-3.



WHARTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
WORKING TO KEEP YOUR COMMUNITY SAFE AND FREE FROM CRIMINAL ACTIVITY 

 

 
 
 
 
 

From the desk of: 
Terry David Lynch  

Chief of Police 
MEMORANDUM              Wharton Police Department 

 
To:   Joseph R. Pace   
 
Date:   06/28/2023 
 
Ref:   WPD/Houston PD Mutual Aid Agreement 
 

 
I am presenting a Mutual Aid Agreement between the Wharton Police Department and the Houston 
Police Department.  The agreement is for the ability to conduct interdiction for human smuggling 
and narcotic contraband along the I-69 (Hwy 59) and I-10 corridors in each respective jurisdiction.   

City Attorney, Paul Webb, has already reviewed said document. 

Please consider placing on the next available city council agenda. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- Page 42 -

Item-3.



Mutual-Aid Agreement for Cooperation on Law 
Enforcement Efforts between the The City of Wharton 

Police Department and the City of Houston Police Department 
for June 14, 2023 thru October 17, 2023 

1. Purpose and Authority.

By their authority under chapter 362 of the Local Government Code, various Texas Agencies, and 
their Department Heads, form a mutual-aid law-enforcement task force to cooperate in criminal 
investigations, law enforcement, and training. 

In chapter362.001 of the Local Government Code 
(1) "Joint airport" means an airport that Is operated jointly by two municipalities 

and that is situated in two counties. 
(2) "Law enforcement officer" means a municipal police officer, sheriff, deputy 

sheriff, constable, deputy constable, marshal, deputy marshal, investigator of a district 
attorney's, criminal district attorney's, or county attorney's office, or police officer of a joint airport 
who has been commissioned as a peace officer under the laws of this state. 

(3) "Multicounty drug task force" means a mutual aid law enforcement task force 
that is established as a multicounty law enforcement cooperation between counties and 
municipalities to enhance multicounty interagency coordination, acquire intelligence information, 
and facilitate multicounty investigations of drug-related crimes. 

In chapter362.002 of the Local Government Code 
(b) Peace officers employed by counties, municipalities, or joint airports covered by the 

agreement have only the additional investigative authority throughout the region as set forth in 
the agreement. The agreement must provide for the compensation of peace officers involved in 
the activities of the task force. 

(c) A law enforcement officer employed by a county, municipality, or joint airport that is 
covered by the agreement may make an arrest outside the county, municipality, or joint airport in 
which the officer is employed but within the area covered by the agreement. The law 
enforcement agencies of the area where the arrest is made shall be notified of the arrest without 
delay, and the notified agency shall make available the notice of the arrest in the same manner 
as if the arrest were made by a member of that agency. 

2. Joint Efforts, the Lead Agency, and Cooperation

The basic unit of cooperation between The City of Wharton Police Department and the  

- Page 43 -

Item-3.



City of Houston Police Department under this agreement is the joint effort. Two or more agencies 
may start a joint effort on their own initiative. For this particular joint effort, The City of 
Wharton Police Department will be designated as lead agency, The City of Wharton Police 
Department will decide the effort's name or number for record keeping purposes, and briefly 
set out the effort's goals and estimated duration. The City of Wharton Police Department will 
keep track of each Office's time and resources expended on the joint effort. 

With respect to this joint effort, The City of Wharton Police Department intends to communicate 
and cooperate in planning each step of the effort. Each agency will take reasonable steps to 
assign sufficient personnel, vehicles, equipment, and other resources to the joint effort. In the 
absence of a separate agreement at the time of the joint effort, each agency will provide the 
appropriate vehicles and equipment to the deputies, officers and employees it assigns to the joint 
effort. 

Also with respect to a particular joint effort, the The City of Wharton Police Department and the 
City of Houston Police Department also agree to reasonably cooperate on all tasks related to 
the effort. In the event of an arrest in City of Wharton by a officer from the Houston Police 
Department, the The City of Wharton Police Department, which would have jurisdiction in the 
county of the arrest even in the absence of this agreement, will cooperate in taking custody of 
the arrested person and meeting the legal obligations for presenting the person before a 
magistrate. 

In the event of an arrest in the City of Houston by an officer of the Wharton Police Department, the 
the City of Houston Police Department, which would have jurisdiction in the county of the arrest 
even in the absence of this agreement, will cooperate in taking custody of the arrested person and 
meeting the legal obligations for presenting the person before a magistrate. 

Both the Wharton Police Department and the Houston Police Department will provide reports in a 
form acceptable by the Office of the District Attorney or Criminal District Attorney of the 
county to host a prosecution or other proceeding. 

3. Supervision

For this joint effort, both the City of Wharton Police Department and the the City of 
Houston Police Department will designate a lead officer. While an officer is engaged in 
the actual performance of official duties as part of the joint effort, then the officer will be 
under the lead law enforcement officers supervision and the higher supervision of the 
lead officer's home chain of command and Chief. 

4. A Law Enforcement Officer's Authority
and Obligations

While performing duties under this agreement, a law enforcement officer may exercise all of 
the authority and fulfill all of the obligations of a peace officer, under the law, within the 
jurisdictions of The City of Wharton. This includes the authority to investigate possible or 
suspected crimes, including traffic violations, and to arrest persons throughout the region or 
area covered by this agreement. A law enforcement officer's qualification for office in the 
officer's home agency constitutes qualification for office within The City of Wharton who, and no 
additional cost, bond, or compensation is required. 

- Page 44 -

Item-3.



5. Responsibilities

a. Law Enforcement Officers and Personnel

Despite the personnel and resource commitments in section 2, each Department Head has the 
final authority and discretion in assigning its law enforcement officers and other personnel or 
resources to this joint effort. 

Each agency will remain the sole employer of all of its employees who participate in efforts under 
this agreement. Each agency alone will be responsible for all compensation, benefits, and 
insurance or coverage for its employees. 

Each agency will pay its own employees' travel, food, and lodging expenses. 

Each agency will be responsible for the defense and indemnification of its employees under its 
usual insurance or coverage for general liability and law-enforcement claims. 

An employee's assignment to a particular joint effort, or performance of duties, under this 
agreement, will not constitute service to another agency, county or Sheriffs Office so as to make 
the assigned deputy or employee a borrowed servant of another county or agency. 

As between the agencies who are members of this agreement, each agency and employees will 
not become, nor act, as the employees, agents, or representatives of another agency. The 
agencies, counties or Sheriffs Offices will not be joint or co-employers. 

Each agency alone is responsible for its employees' fitness for duty and for taking all acts 
necessary to maintain its employees licenses and appointments, including training, continuing 
education, and firearms qualification. Each agency alone is responsible for ensuring that its 
employees meet its physical-fitness policies. Each agency alone is responsible for its employees' 
discipline. 

b. Vehicles and Equipment

Each agency has the final authority and discretion in assigning its vehicles, equipment, and 
other resources to a joint effort under this agreement. 

Each agency will be responsible for all costs associated with its vehicles and other equipment 
used in joint efforts, including fuel and maintenance. Each agency alone is responsible for the 
safekeeping, care, and maintenance of its vehicles and equipment, as well as protecting them 
with insurance or warranty coverage. 

c. Expenses

Each agency will bear all expenses and costs of providing its employees, vehicles, equipment, 
supplies, and resources for joint efforts under this agreement. The agency which buys a vehicle 
or piece of equipment, or incurs an expense, is alone responsible for paying for the item or 
expense. 

- Page 45 -

Item-3.



d. Radio Communications

Each agency will be responsible for providing its employees and personnel with a police radio that 
is technologically capable of operating, and programmed to operate, on the other member 
counties' public-safety radio systems. 

In general, each member agency will permit employees from other counties, who join this 
agreement, to program a reasonable number of portable and mobile radios for use on its system. 
Each member agency may set reasonable conditions to permit other agencies to program radios 
onto its system. 

The counties will separately document one another's right to program their radios on their 
respective public-safety radio systems. 

e. Citations and Cite-and-Release Programs

Each agency will follow state law and its own agency's policies and procedures with respect to 
any decision to issue a citation in lieu of an arrest. An agency may permit the employees it 
assigns to a particular joint effort to follow the policy of the lead agency on the effort in this 
regard. 

f. Senate Bill 4

Each agency will follow federal, state, and its own agency's law, policies, and procedures with 
respect to any actions taken under Texas Senate Bill 4, if it takes effect on September 1, 2017. 

The Sheriff's Office having custody in its jail or detention facility of any prisoner, even one initially 
arrested in a joint effort under this agreement, has the final authority and responsibility, as 
between the member agency, with respect to complying with a particular federal detainer 
request, regardless of the authority granted under this agreement to another Agency as the lead 
Agency on a particular joint effort. 

g. Insignia, Uniforms, and Supplies

For the purpose of identifying this task force, the Lead Agency may agree to a set of standards 
and specifications for insignia, patches, or other symbols for uniforms, hats, jackets, vehicles, 
equipment, stationery, a web page, or social media. An officer's uniform should clearly identify the 
officer's home agency. 

6. Forfeiture Cases

a. State or Federal

As part of this joint effort, The City of Wharton Police Department and the Houston Police Department 
may seize contraband or 

- Page 46 -

Item-3.



property, which may be eligible for forfeiture proceedings under state or federal law. See, e.g., 
Code of Crim. Procedure, chapter 59; id. arts. 18.17-18.191, art. 18.23; 21 U.S.C. $$ 
881(e)(1)(A) & (e)(3); 18 U.S.C. $ 981(e)(2); 19 U.S.C. § 1616a. 

After such contraband or property has been taken into custody, the The City of Wharton Police 
Department and the Houston Police Department will confer about the alternatives available at 
the time and reasonably cooperate to proceed with a forfeiture proceeding under state or federal 
law. 

In the event of a request for a forfeiture proceeding under federal law, each agency, who is a 
member of this joint effort, will keep the information necessary for it to complete a Form DAG-71, 
Application for Transfer of Federally Forfeited Property, for each asset. 

b. Proceeds of Property

In the course of this joint effort, the The City of Wharton Police Department and the City of 
Houston Police Department may receive proceeds or property under a local agreement with 
the Office of the District Attorney, Criminal District Attorney, or other attorney representing the 
state. See Code of Crim. Proc., art. 59.006. 

The The City of Wharton Police Department and the City of Houston Police Department  
will keep records of all proceeds, property, or anything else received as a result of 
forfeitures under this agreement, including the information for auditing and reporting 
purposes under articles 59.006(9), 59.061 and 59.11-59.014 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. 

Pending chapter 59 proceedings, final proceeds awarded will be dispersed evenly between the City 
of Wharton Police Department and the Houston Police Department. 

7. Video and Audio Recordings

Any video or audio recording, such as a recording made by a body-worn camera or in-car 
camera or other recording device, will remain the sole property of the agency that owns the 
camera or recording device. 

Each agency's policy will require officers to record all traffic stops, including traffic violations, 
CMVE stops, and stranded-motorist assistance, and vehicle pursuits, and to retain all recordings 
as potential evidence for a reasonable time and in accordance with the law. See, e.g., Occup. 
Code, $ 1701.660. 

8.Press and Social Medial
The City of Wharton Police Department and the City of Houston Police Department will reasonable cooperate 
about communicating with the press, press releases, and social media. 
9.Civil Liability

a. Duties and RIsks

Each agency will be responsible for its own defense and liability and for those of its Sheriffs, 
supervisors, deputies, and other employees in the event of any claim, dispute, or lawsuit related to 
a joint effort under this agreement. 

If a employee is a named defendant or other party to a claim or lawsuit related to a joint effort 

- Page 47 -

Item-3.



under this agreement or the employee's acts or omissions as part of a joint effort, then the 
employee is entitled to the same defense, indemnification, and other services and benefits to 
which the employee would be entitled had the claim or lawsuit arisen out of the employee's acts 
or omissions in the employee's home agency in the absence of this agreement. 

The agency who assigns a officer or other employee to participate in a joint effort under this 
agreement will remain solely responsible and liable for the officer's or employee's actions, 
omissions, and violations of the law, including violations of statutes, civil rights, and the Tort 
Claims Act, Civil Practice & Remedies Code, chapter 101. 

The assigning agency will also be solely responsible and liable for the officer's or employee's 
health and safety and for providing worker's compensation, disability, or similar coverage or 
insurance for the officer or employee. 

A county or agency will not sue the other county or agency for any type of damage or injury to its 
personnel or property related to a joint effort under this agreement. This clause does not prevent 
a county from fully litigating the question of proportionate responsibility or liability, especially as it 
may arise in the proceedings on a claim by a person, who is not a party to this agreement. 

In the event that county's or agency's agreement not to sue another county or agency contained 
in the paragraph immediately before this one fails and a court or other authority determines that 
one or more other counties or agencies is liable for any type of damage or injury to the county's 
or agency's personnel or property related to a joint effort, then the county or agency, who is the 
beneficiary of the determination, agrees to indemnify, and hold harmless, the other county or 
counties or agencies for the type and amount of liability determined. This clause does not 
prevent a county or agency from fully litigating the question of proportionate responsibility or 
liability, especially as it may arise in the proceedings on a claim by a person, who is not a party to 
this agreement. In sum, this clause is an alternative to, and is intended to achieve the same 
result as, the agreement not to sue in the paragraph immediately before this one. 

If a court or other authority determines that a county or agency was a co-employer or joint 
employer of a officer or employee of another member county or agency and that the officer, 
deputy or employee took action, which is the basis of liability for damages, and imposes liability 
on that county on this basis, then the county, which regularly employs the deputy or employee, 
will indemnify and hold the other county or agency harmless for such damage or liability. 

In general, a county or agency will not request reimbursement from another member county or 
agency for compensation or other benefits paid to the county's or agency's deputies, officers or 
employees, including under section 362.003(c) of the Local Government Code. But, if a county 
provides another member county with emergency assistance under section 362.002(a), then the 
county may request reimbursement from the other under section 362.003(c). In such an event, 
the emergency, within section 362.002{a)'s meaning, should be an event or set of circumstances 
not contemplated by a joint effort that the parties started planning before the beginning of the 
event or set of circumstances constituting, or directly leading to, the emergency. 

"Person" means all legal entities, including an individual, corporation or other artificial entity, state 
or federal government, a governmental department or agency, or a political subdivision. 

- Page 48 -

Item-3.



"Claim or lawsuit" means any type of claim, including a demand, dispute, or claim in a lawsuit, 
arbitration, or other proceeding. 

"Any type of damage or injury" means all types of damages and injuries, regardless of nature, 
including property damage, personal injury, civil-rights violation, economic loss, and loss or 
infringement of privacy, intellectual property, or contract rights. In the context of a duty to be 
responsible for liability or to indemnify or hold harmless, "damage" and "liability" also includes 
attorney's fees and costs, including expert and other litigation costs. 

The terms "acts or omissions." should be interpreted broadly to include all manner of actionable 
conduct, including intentional acts or omissions, gross negligence, negligence, inadvertence, and 
other acts or omissions sufficient for liability. 

Phrases like "claim," "any type of damage," "any type of injury," and "related to" do not require a 
determination before a related duty applies or is triggered and should be interpreted broadly as if 
they read "alleged claim," any type of "alleged damage" or "alleged injury," or "allegedly related to, 
or arising out of, in whole or in part." 

b. Cooperation

Each agency will reasonably cooperate with the other member counties and agencies in 
defending a claim or lawsuit, including providing access to, and copies of, documents or data, 
evidence, reports, or recordings, and access to witnesses or other persons with discoverable 
knowledge such as deputies, officers, employees, or other persons under the county's or 
agency's supervision or control. The Sheriff and Department Head will also enter into a joint 
defense agreement where appropriate to protect confidential information. 

No county or agency waives any immunity, heightened liability requirement, liability limit, or 
liability cap available under any law or statute, including the Texas Tort Claims Act, Civil Practice 
& Remedies Code, chapter 101. 

c. Limitation of Extraordinary Remedies

Each county and agency is entitled only to its benefit of the bargain under this agreement. The 
county and agency are not liable to each other for consequential, incidental, indirect, special, 
punitive, or exemplary damages or damages that arise from special circumstances. This 
provision does not affect either party's rights to a defense or indemnification or other amount 
under section 9. 

10. Records

Each agency will maintain the required records for its participation in activities under this 
agreement, including reports required for motor-vehicle stops, see Code of Crim. Proc., art, 
2.133-2.135, 2.139, and incident-based crime statistics, see Gov't Code,$ 411.054. 

The Sheriffs Office and agency will reasonably cooperate on exchanging information or keeping 
joint records of their activities under this agreement. The Sheriffs Office and agency will 

- Page 49 -

Item-3.



reasonably cooperate with the others in responding to audits. 

11. Definitions

a. Each agency's authority under chapter 362 of the Local Government Code refers to 
the authority to form a mutual-aid law-enforcement task force under section 362.002(b). Where 
the conditions for an emergency are met, then the counties also intend to draw on their authority 
under section 362.002(a). See Tex. Att'y Gen. Op. No. JC-0532, at 1 (2002) (concluding that 
subsections (a) and (b) operate independently). 

b. The agencies are forming a mutual-aid law-enforcement task force within the
meaning of section 362.002(b) of the Local Government Code, but not a multicounty drug task 
force within the meaning of section 362.004. 

C. "Law enforcement officer" means a municipal police officer, sheriff, deputy sheriff,
constable, deputy constable, marshal, deputy marshal, investigator of a district attorney's, 
criminal district attorney's, or county attorney's office, or police officer of a joint airport who has 
been commissioned as a peace officer under the laws of this state. 

12. Interpretation

In general, this agreement should be interpreted: (a) to extend to the officers from each agency 
the authority to enforce all applicable laws in all counties who are members of this agreement, 
including the authority to investigate possible or suspected crimes and to arrest persons; (b) so 
that each agency is responsible for its own officers, deputies, and other employees and agents, 
as well as its own vehicles, equipment, and resources; that is, being responsible for paying all of 
their compensation of whatever nature and for being responsible for any liability arising from their 
conduct. 

If a court or other authority determines that a provision of this agreement is unenforceable, then 
the provision may be severed and the remaining part of the agreement interpreted to achieve 
these purposes. 

13. Law 

Texas law will govern the parties' relationship and claims under this agreement, except where 
federal law governs (e.g., aspects of federal forfeiture). 

This mutual agreement can be terminated at any time by either agency by written notice. 

- Page 50 -

Item-3.



Agreed To: 

The City of Wharton 

City Manager Joseph Pace Date 
120 E. Caney Street, Wharton, Texas 77488 
979-532-2491 

Wharton Police Department

1407 N, Richmond, Wharton, Texas 77488 
979-532-3131 

Houston Police Department 

Chief Terry David Lynch               Date

Chief Troy Finner    Date
1200 Travis Street, Houston, TX 77002
713-247-4400

- Page 51 -

Item-3.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING A MUTUAL-AID 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WHARTON POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE HOUSTON 

POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR INTERDICTION FOR HUMAN SMUGGLING AND NARCOTIC 

CONTRABAND ALONG THE I-69 AND I-10 CORRIDORS AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 

MANAGER OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO 

SAID AGREEMENT.  

 

 

WHEREAS,  The City of Wharton City Council wishes to enter into a Mutual-Aid Agreement between the 

Wharton Police Department and the Houston Police Department; and, 
 

WHEREAS, Said agreement is to conduct interdiction for human smuggling and narcotic contraband along  

I-69 (Hwy. 59) and I-10 corridors in each respective jurisdiction; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents relating to said Mutual-Aid Agreement.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby approves the Mutual-Aid Agreement between the Wharton 

Police Department and the Houston Police Department to conduct interdiction for human 

smuggling and narcotic contraband along I-69 (Hwy. 59) and I-10 Corridors in each respective 

jurisdiction. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said Mutual-Aid Agreement. 

 

SECTION III.  That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 10th day of July 2023. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By:    _______________________________ 

                 TIM BARKER 

                 Mayor  

ATTEST: 
 

  
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 52 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

7/10/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

City Council Boards, Commissions, and Committee 
Reports: 

A. Finance Committee meeting held June 26, 
2023. 

 
Attached you will find the reports from the above-mentioned Committees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, July 6, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 53 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-

0181 
 

 

MEMORANDUM  

 

Date: June 27, 2023 

 

From: City Council Finance Committee  

 

To: Mayor & City Council 

    

Subject: Report/Recommendations from the meeting held June 26, 2023 

 

At the June 26, 2023, City Council Finance Committee Meeting, the Committee met and discussed 

the following items: 

 

1.  Review & Consider:  Minutes from the meeting held on May 22, 2023. 

 

2. Review & Consider:   Extension of GFL Contract.  No action was taken.  

 

3. Review & Consider:  Resolution:  A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving 

the Interlocal Agreement with the Texas Health Benefits Pool for 

medical, long-term disability, life, accidental death & 

dismemberment, flexible spending account, health reimbursement 

account, and voluntary vision plans for city employees for October 

1, 2023, to September 30, 2024, Fiscal Year; and Sun Life 

Financial for voluntary dental coverage for City employees; 

authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 

documents relating to said contracts.  The Committee voted to 

recommend this item to the City Council for consideration. 

 

4. Review & Consider: Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving 

an Interlocal Agreement with the Texas Municipal League-

Intergovernmental Risk Pool (TML-IRP) for property & casualty 

and worker’s compensation coverage for the City of Wharton; 

authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 

documents relating to said contract.  The Committee voted to 

recommend this item to the City Council for consideration. 

 

 

Adjournment. 
 

 

- Page 54 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

7/10/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Appointments, Resignations, and Vacancies to the 
City of Wharton Boards, Commissions, and 
Committees: 

A. Resignations. 
B. Appointments. 
C. Vacancies. 

 
Attached you will find the list of people serving on the various City Boards, Commissions, and 
Committees.  There are still vacancies that also need to be filled. 
 
Resignations:  
A.  Mr. Zac Henson from the Electrical Board.   
B.  Mr. Tom Faust from the Plumbing and Mechanical Board. 
Appointments:  
A. Mr. Oscar Uribe to the Electrical Board. 
B. Ms. Delia Gonzales to the Mayor’s Committee on People with Disabilities. 
C. Mr. Robert Sanchez to the Plumbing and Mechanical Board. 
Vacancies:  

A. Building Standards Commission. 
B. Electrical Board. 
C. Mayor’s Committee on People with Disabilities. 
D. Plumbing and Mechanical Board. 
 

 
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, July 6, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 55 -

Item-5.



CITY OF WHARTON 

BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 

 

WHARTON REGIONAL AIRPORT BOARD   TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Jimmy Gardner June 30, 2025  

Randy Rodriguez June 30, 2025  

Bill Kingrey June 30, 2025  

Larry David June 30, 2024  

Jimmy Zissa June 30, 2024              

Glenn Erdelt June 30, 2024              

BEAUTIFICATION COMMISSION TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Nancy Mata June 30, 2024  

Lucy Cruz Alanis June 30, 2024                                    

Rachel Roberson  June 30, 2024              

Barbie Fortenberry June 30, 2025  

Adraylle Watson June 30, 2025  

Debbie Folks June 30, 2025  

Sheryl Joost             June 30, 2025  

BUILDING STANDARDS COMMISSION TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Leonard Morales June 30, 2025  

Vacant June 30, 2025  

Vacant June 30, 2025  

Paul Shannon June 30, 2025  

Vacant June 30, 2024  

Howard Singleton June 30, 2024               

Shaun Stockwell June 30, 2024                             

Claudia Velasquez, Building Official - ExOfficio   

Jeff Gubbels - Health Officer-ExOfficio   

Hector Hernandez-Fire Marshall-ExOfficio   

ELECTRICAL BOARD TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Councilmember Burnell Neal June 30, 2025  

Zac Henson June 30, 2023 No 

Philip Hamlin June 30, 2024  

Milton Barbee June 30, 2024  

Hector Hernandez- Fire Marshal   

HOLIDAY LIGHT DECORATING CHAIRMAN TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Tim Barker June 30, 2024  

MAYOR'S COMMITTEE ON PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Johnnie Gonzales June 30, 2024   

- Page 56 -

Item-5.



Faye Evans June 30, 2024  

Vacant June 30, 2024  

Adraylle Watson June 30, 2025  

Vacant June 30, 2025  

Vacant June 30, 2025  

Cheryl Lavergne June 30, 2025  

Mayor Tim Barker- Ex Officio   

HEALTH OFFICER TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Dr. Jeff Gubbels, MD June 30, 2024  

VETERINARIAN TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Dr. Cody Pohler, DVM June 30, 2024  

MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Jared Cullar June 30, 2025 

 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Johnnie Gonzales June 30, 2025  

Rob Kolacny June 30, 2025  

Michael Quinn June 30, 2025  

Marshall Francis June 30, 2024  

Adraylle Watson June 30, 2024  

Michael Wootton June 30, 2024  

Joel Williams June 30, 2024  

PLUMBING AND MECHANICAL BOARD TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

A. J. Rath June 30, 2024           

Tom Faust June 30, 2023 No 

Vacant June 30, 2024  

Robert Sanchez June 30, 2023 Yes 

Vacant June 30, 2024  

Claudia Velasquez, Building Official - ExOfficio   

Public Works Director Anthony Arcidiacono- Ex Officio     

Mayor Tim Barker - Ex Officio   

WHARTON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION  TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Michael Wootton September 30, 2024  

Alice Heard Roberts September 30, 2024  

Freddie Pekar September 30, 2024  

Larry Pittman (Councilmember) September 30, 2024  

Russell Machann- (Councilmember) September 30, 2023  

Andrew Armour September 30, 2023  

Michael Roberson September 30, 2023  

- Page 57 -

Item-5.



 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEES - Renew June 30th of Each Year 

ANNEXATION COMMITTEE 

Tim Barker 

Russell Machann  

Don Mueller 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Russell Machann 

Larry Pittman 

Tim Barker 

HOUSING COMMITTEE 

Terry Freese 

Russell Machann 

Burnell Neal 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE 

Terry Freese 

Tim Barker 

Larry Pittman 

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

Tim Barker 

Larry Pittman 

Steven Schneider 

PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE 

Terry Freese 

Larry Pittman 

Russell Machann 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Larry Pittman 

Terry Freese 

Don Mueller 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Terry Freese 

Don Mueller 

Burnell Neal 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 

Burnell Neal 

Terry Freese 

Don Mueller 

WHARTON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP BOARD OF DIRECTORS SELECTION COMMITTEE 

Tim Barker 

Steven Schneider 

Larry Pittman 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Tim Barker 

Burnell Neal 

Russell Machann 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

Steven Schneider 

Russell Machann 

Terry Freese 

- Page 58 -

Item-5.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 (979) 532-0181 FAX 
 

 

 

 

Date:  June 22, 2023 

 

From:  Shaniah Fisher, Building Official Assistant 

 

To:  Electrical Board 

 

Subject: Appointment to vacant position 

 

 

Effective June 30,2023 it is recommended Mr. Oscar Uribe, current Area Consultant for 

CenterPoint Energy, be appointed to the vacant position on the Electrical Board. Mr. Oscar 

Uribe has taken the position with CenterPoint previously held on the Electrical board by 

Mr. Zachary Henson. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at City Hall (979) 532-4811, Ext. 230. 

 

 

 

- Page 59 -

Item-5.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 (979) 532-0181 FAX 
 

 

 

 

Date:  June 22, 2023 

 

From:  Shaniah Fisher, Building Official Assistant 

 

To:  Electrical Board 

 

Subject: Expiration of Term 

 

 

Committee Member Zachary Henson is no longer the CenterPoint representative for the 

Wharton area. Mr. Henson’s term will not be renewed effective June 30,2023. I have 

attached Oscar Uribe’s recommended appointment as the local CenterPoint representative 

for the Electrical board. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at City Hall (979) 532-4811, Ext. 230. 

 

 

 

- Page 60 -

Item-5.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 (979) 532-0181 FAX 
 

 

 

 

Date:  June 22, 2023 

 

From:  Shaniah Fisher, Building Official Assistant 

 

To:  Plumbing & Mechanical Board 

 

Subject: Expiration of Term 

 

 

Board Member Tom Faust has requested not to renew his term on the Plumbing and 

Mechanical Board effective June 30, 2023. I have attached Mr. Faust’s emailed notice 

stating his request. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at City Hall (979) 532-4811, Ext. 230. 

 

 

 

- Page 61 -

Item-5.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 (979) 532-0181 FAX 
 

 

 

 

Date:  June 22, 2023 

 

From:  Shaniah Fisher, Building Official Assistant 

 

To:  Plumbing & Mechanical Board 

 

Subject: Renewal of Term 

 

 

Board Member Robert Sanchez has expressed a willingness to renew his term on the 

Plumbing and Mechanical Board effective June 30, 2023. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at City Hall (979) 532-4811, Ext. 230. 

 

 

 

- Page 62 -

Item-5.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  June 30, 2023 

 

FROM: Shaniah Fisher, Building Official Assistant 

 

TO:   Joseph Pace, City Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Appointment to vacant position 

 

 

 

The Mayor's Committee on People with Disabilities is suggesting that the Mayor and City Council 

consider appointing Mrs. Delia Gonzales to fill in the vacant position on the Mayor’s Committee 

on People with Disabilities.  Mrs. Gonzales has expressed an interest in joining the committee. 

  

If you have any questions, please contact me at City Hall (979) 532-4811, Ext. 230. 

 

 

- Page 63 -

Item-5.


	Top
	Item-1.	Minutes
	Communication-Minutes
	06122023ccdraftminutes
	06262023ccdraftmintues
	06192023spcc

	Item-2.	1400 N Fulton
	Communication-1400 N Fulton
	1400 N Fulton Memo
	Supporting Docs

	Item-3.	WPD and HPD Mutual Aid Agreement
	Communication-MOU WPD
	Memorandum - WPD-HPD Mutual Aid Agreement
	Wharton Police Department & Houston Police Department MOU
	2023-XX-MOU-WPD and HPD

	Item-4.	Boards, Commissions, Committees
	Communication-Boards, Commissions, Committees
	Finance Memo

	Item-5.	Appointments
	Communication-Appts
	Boards & Commissions Listing (6)
	Memo.appointment.uribe.2023
	Memo.resignation.Henson.2023
	memo.term expiration.tom faust.2023
	memo.renew.robert sanchez.2023
	Appoint.Delia.Memo2023

	Bottom

